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Michalene

From: Catherine Rose <kensrose@prodigy.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Michalene
Subject: Re: Retiree Statements Needed-ASAP  -by email or fax 312-739-1098

Kenneth C.Rose 
5646 N. Karlov Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60646 
 
Police 
DOB: 09-20-1947 
Age: 69 years 
Date Of Hire: 15 June 1970 
 
Date Of Retirement: 4 July 2001 
I am qualified for Medicare because I do have sufficient qualifying quarters. I believe I was promised 
lifetime coverage by City Healthcare in my retirement my the following: 
I attended a retirement seminar at Harold Washington Library. I asked the speaker why the city did 
not deduct medicare from my pay, as they were doing for new hires for many years. 
His answer was that the city will provide health care for retirees of all ages. Whether they had 
qualified for Medicare or not. 
I certify, under penalty of perjury, that the forgoing facts are true and I authorize you to use or submit 
them to the court in this case. 
Kenneth C. Rose 
 
 

On Thursday, November 10, 2016 1:32 PM, Warren Seyferlich <w.seyferlich@prodigy.net> wrote: 
 

 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Michalene <Michalene@krislovlaw.com> 
To:  
Cc: Clint <Clint@krislovlaw.com>; Ken <Ken@krislovlaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 10:32 AM 
Subject: FW: Retiree Statements Needed-ASAP -by email or fax 312-739-1098 
 
From: Clint  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 10:11 AM 
Subject: Retiree Statements Needed-ASAP -by email or fax 312-739-1098 
  
  
The next court filing is due Wednesday. 
The appellate court felt there was no evidence that people actually believed they were entitled to lifetime 
healthcare and relied on it, 
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So we need your statements showing how you came to believe that you would have lifetime health care 
coverage, that you relied on that assurance, and how much of a problem the City’s “phase out” and termination
is for you. 
  
And we need your statements in the following form. 
  

Please respond with: 
  
Name: 
Address: 
  
  
Fund:  (Police? Fire? Municipal? Laborers?) 
Date of Birth:               Current Age: 
Date of Hire: 
Date of Retirement: 
  
I am/am not qualified for coverage under the federal Medicare program because: 
                                I am not yet age 65? 
                                I do / do NOT have sufficient qualifying quarters for coverage? 
  
I believe I was promised lifetime coverage by City healthcare in my retirement by the following : 
  
  
If your current health or financial situation is something you wish us to bring to the court’s attention, please 
describe fully here: 
  
  
  

And Add:  I certify, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing facts are true, and authorize you to 
use or submit them to the court in this case. 
                /s/ ________________________(type in or sign your name) 
  
  
Clint Krislov 
Krislov & Associates, Ltd. 
Civic Opera Building, Suite 1300 
20 North Wacker Drive 
Chicago, Illinois  60606 
Telephone: 312-606-0500 
Facsimile: 312-739-1098 
Website: www.krislovlaw.com 
Email: clint@krislovlaw.com 
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
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